

HILTON PARISH COUNCIL

I hereby give notice that as previously arranged, the Meeting of the Parish Council will be held at 7.30pm on Monday 7th November 2016 in the Village Hall, Hilton

The Public and Press are cordially invited to be present.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out below.

JoPerez
Clerk
02/11/16

Would all Parishioners please note that an amendment was made to The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 in August 2014. This now allows any individual to record, film or live stream open meetings of public bodies including Parish Council meetings.

AGENDA

1. To receive any apologies for absence and declarations of interest

Comments and observations from members of the public and to receive reports from the County and District

Members of the public are reminded that the period of time which is designated for public participation shall not exceed 10 minutes and each member of the public is entitled to speak once only in respect of business itemised on the agenda and shall not speak for more than 3 minutes.

2. To approve the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting on 3rd October 2016 and the Planning Committee Meeting held on 6th July 2016.
- 3.
4. Matters arising or carried forward from the last meeting for discussion and decision
 - 3.1 (3.1) 20mph Mick George Voluntary signs now up and more information regarding 20mph signs LHI funding costs and enforcement
 - 3.2 Reported to Stagecoach/Whippet buses using Scotts Crescent.
4. Committee, Working Groups and Members items.
 - 4.1 (4.1) Green Open Spaces Management- Trees quotations, Ditches, discuss R. Makeham continuing mowing the Cricket Pitch and possible price increase and any other matters arising
 - 4.2 (4.2) Parish Plan – working group further information following meeting and Parishioner comments/idea for funding
 - 4.3 A14 – Workmen reported for unhelpful behaviour, Traffic Monitoring in village? Further information. Project Funding
 - 4.4 (4.4) Fireworks – Feedback from the event.
 - 4.5 Planning - Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) – payment received £1759.86
5. To consider any correspondence/communications received requiring decision or action and any other agenda items
 - 5.1 Discuss letter received from Dr Way regarding Boundary and Access to his property
 - 5.2 Discuss and decision- email request to change driveway material at Wynchmore, The Green
 - 5.3 Discuss email from Traffic Regulation CCC regarding prevention of vehicles using Church End when Road Closure sign shown due to Flooding.
 - 5.4 Email received to ask that all existing and new volunteers for the community Gritting Scheme complete and return form to CCC – link to go on the website.
 - 5.5 Car in ditch – discuss and decide on further action
 - 5.6 Discuss the issue of Cars parking on the Green
 - 5.7 Elections – new Parish Council election information
 - 5.8 Devolution – bus services- discuss
 - 5.9 Huntingdonshire Design Guide – Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD)- discuss

- 6 To consider and decide upon matters relating to Finance and Risk Assessment
 - 6.1 Authorise payment of any bills.
 - 6.2 Authorise Clerks salary and expenses
 - 6.3 Authorise and Pay Clerks SLCC membership renewal £103.00
 - 6.4 (6.3) To consider the Finance and G.P committees recommendation to increase the precept by £500.00. To be voted on at the December PC meeting.
 - 6.5 Monies Received
- 7 Councillors items – information only. No discussion and no decisions can be made
- 8 Closure of Meeting.